* Info. about Rev. J. E. Walker (see attached)

A

the first terms of the second second

HISTORY

of

TUALATIN ACADEMY

and

PACIFIC UNIVERSITY

FOREST GROVE

OREGON

1848-1902

collected one of the best cabinets of Indian stone implements in Oregon. His wife was Miss Fannie Logan, who was born and educated in the south, graduating at Memphis, Tenn. He has two children Harry L. aged 17 years, and Imogene, aged 15. He inclines to the Episcopal church of which all his family are members. By industry and wise investments in East Portland, he has accumulated a competence, with something laid up for a rainy day. Present address 368 East Oak Street, Portland, Oregon. Auto.

Rev. Joseph Eikanah Waiker, D.D.

He was born at Tskimakain, a mission station of the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions, Walker's Prairie (so named after his father) Spokane County, Washington, Feb. 10, 1844, and was the son of Rev. Elkalah and Mary R. Walker. Driven from their station on account of the Whitman massacre in 1847, they went to Oregon, and settled at Forest Grove in 1850. A year after graduating he went to Maine, where he studied for the ministry in the Bangor Theological Seminary, graduating in 1872, was licensed in Maine, 1871, and ordained as a Congregational minister at Forest Grove, June 19, 1872. That year, as Oregon's first Foreign Missionary, he went under the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions to Foochow, China, where he remained until Nov. 1876 when he went to Shaowu, to open a new station, and this has been his home ever since, although on account of missionary touring and which he has been largely engaged, and trips to America, he has never been able to remain there more than a few months at a time. He returned to America in the spring of 1881 on a furlough of twenty one months, again from July 1891 to Nov. 1892, also from the summer of 1896, to the fair of 1899, the latter time

because of his nealth, by his physicians' orders. Twice on account of chinese troubles he has been obliged to leave Shaowu for Foochow, in 1895, and 1900. In his field are now two self supporting chinese churches, with their native pastors, and a number of growing churches. He has contributed many newspaper articles to the Pacific of San Francisco, and other papers of America, and to the Chinese Recorder; also published (1) Duality, 1892, 36 pp. (2) Sermon, Preaching the Gospel the the Chinese, 1395, 9 pp. has also translated a number of hymns from English into Chinese, composed some in English, and some in Chinese and a few tunes in Chinese. His favorite occupation nowever, is preaching which he does in three dialects. In 1901 largely because of suggestions which came from Dr. F.E. Clark, Father of the Christian Endeavor work, who spoke exceedingly highly of his work in China, the degree of D.D. was conferred on him by his Alma Mater. He united with the Congregational Church at Forest Grove in 1860, and was Superintendent of the Sabbath School, and leader of the choir there more or less from 1864 to 1868. He was married in China May 21, 1873 to Miss E.A. Claghorn, a native of Western New York, and graduate of Operlin, Ohio, who died at Foodnow, Feb. 22, 1896. He has one daughter, who recently graduated from Oberlin, and is now engaged in missionary work in China. Present address, Shaowu, China. Auto. with Additions.

Class of 1868

Charles C. Hall, A.M.

He was born in Rochester, III. Sept. 1, 1843, and was the son of Lyman D. and Ruth A. Hail. They came to Oregon in 1851. After graduating he taught school in Marion County one year, and in East Portland ost of the time for about the next seven or more years, also pursuing